SR : Ay G3/AOC (b)(é}’ -

FronT: EAJ PMG (},) (é) -F
?g?t. June a&:,gl\(/)’(g 5:56 AM CI)) ((3} "1

Subject: FW: Daily 1500 SITREP to ECC (24 Jun 04)
Attachments: Tasking Summary Sheet #39 (24 Jun 04).doc; EXSUM - More Quantitive Info.doc
For the book

o am— (0

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Pl

an ration
Pentagon R . _
Comm: ’ DSN 222) @) (L) L
Email to: HQDA. Army.mil . ' .

----- Original Messa (byle)-

From: COL CIDC G3 o : ,
TC ECC - : o
Al PMG;- COL Army Ga/Aoc-» § (blls)-<

Sent: 24, 2004 3:05

Jo: TC VDAS,

Cc: OL ECC

Subject: Daily 15 REP to ECC (24 Jun 04)

Here you go guys - today's 1500 update. Please verify receipt. Thanks.. (L)e)-2

iz

Tasking Summary EXSUM - More
" Sheet #39 (24 ... Quantitive Info.d...

(b)(6)-2
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA
TASKING SUMMARY #40
DTG 251500JUNO4
Subject: Investigations Agency: CIiD POC: CO

(L)L) 2
1. Significant Activities — RFis

e Received nine new cases reflected in the CID Detainee Summary at Tab A, along with
brief written summary at Tab B.

e Provided updated case summary information and matrix for the DAS “Brain-Book” via

SIPR to COLyygillat 1548 today.
oe) T

e Concerning tasker received this morning reference OSD questions pertaining to Irag MG
detainee death, provided Information Paper to JCS (COL ), providing copy of

Info Paper at Tab C for FYI. () 7
« No new information developed regarding threat to SPCéat FMMD. Security

- posture remains the same.
> B2

- RSC has an ongoing effort to send SPC to an MOS producing school
(mechanics) by 11 Jul 04. Prospective school sites are NG RTS, Salina, KS or Ft
Stewart, GA. CID is currently conducting threat assessments of both purposed
locations.

Summary of Reported Violations

« 80 Criminal Investigations of Detainee Abuse in Facilities
o 38 Detainee Death Investigations
o 38 Assaults
o 3 Sexual Assaults
o 1 Theft

e 43 Criminal Investigations of Detainee Abuse Outside of Facilities
o 4 Death Investigations
o 19 Assaults
o 1 Sexual Assault
o 19 Thefts

2. Current Operations - Seven Day Focus (Close Battle)

= Investigations continue

e Using special agents throughout command, CID Headquarters established a
Special Assessment Team at Ft. Belvoir to conduct sufficiency reviews of all
detainee death cases and CID investigations relating to detainee abuse.

» Cross-walking MG Taguba 15-6 with current open investigations/allegations.

3. Future Operations — Sending ten additional agents to Irag NLT 20 July
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CID Detainee Summa

Natd ral/ Und'etefr'r.\»ined VD:ea‘thsv

17 17

Justifiable Homicide
Homicides 2 4
Investigations Pending 13 15
Assaults 38 19 57
Sexual Assaults 1 4
Theft 19 20

Other Unit Investigations (15-6)

28
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